
From: Kevin R. Eberle
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: 4 Glenwood
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 8:42:42 AM

Yep. Jack was totally fine with sharing any of those. I took him to lunch about a year ago at Fleet
Landing to plead with him to share some photos he had said he had. He was happy to let anyone see
them and said he would have to look around for them and get them scanned. A few weeks ago, he
emailed that shot of the house on upper King Street with his family posing on the sidewalk. I was
thinking that was all he would find. Then, yesterday he send those others along too! Hope springs
eternal that he might have some more.
 
Kevin
 

From: Emmons, Karen [mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 8:39 AM
To: Kevin R. Eberle <keberle@charlestonlaw.edu>
Subject: RE: 4 Glenwood
 
Where’s Glenwood?  I’d like to keep the photos that show the exterior.  Do I have permission to do
so?
 
Thanks,
K
 
Karen Brickman Emmons
Archivist/Librarian
Historic Charleston Foundation
40 East Bay Street
Charleston, SC 29401
(843) 724-8490
 

From: Kevin R. Eberle [mailto:keberle@charlestonlaw.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 10:45 PM
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: 4 Glenwood
 
The man who shared the photo of the house on Upper King Street a few weeks that I forwarded,
Jack Stinson, just sent me a few more photos of his family in front of (and in the living room of) their
house at 4 Glenwood. Not great images. I got two from him last year that were clearer, but still okay
shots.
 
Kevin
 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information, directly or indirectly, by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete the material from
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all computers in which it resides. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept responsibility for any
errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification
is required, please request a hard-copy version or contact us by phone. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of the Charleston School of Law.


